
 

Memorandum 19-162 
TO: MAYOR CASTNER AND CITY COUNCIL  

FROM:  MELISSA JACOBSEN, MMC, CITY CLERK 

DATE:  NOVEMBER 13, 2019 

SUBJECT: 2020 MEETING SCHEDULE FOR CITY COUNCIL & ADVISORY BODIES 
 

The following advisory bodies reviewed, discussed, and approved their 2020 regular meeting 
schedules as provided in Resolution 19-086: 

• Planning Commission – Approved under New Business at the October 16, 2019 Regular Meeting 
with no amendments. 

• Parks, Art, Recreation and Culture Advisory Commission – Approved in the October 17, 2019 
Regular Meeting Consent Agenda with no amendments. 

• Port and Harbor Advisory Commission – Approved under New Business at the October 23, 2019 
Regular Meeting with no amendments. 

• Library Advisory Board – Approved under New Business at the November 5, 2019 Regular Meeting 
with no amendments. 

• Economic Development Advisory Commission – November 12, 2019 Regular Meeting 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

Adopt Resolution 19-086 establishing the 2020 regular meeting schedule for City Council, Economic 
Development Advisory Commission, Library Advisory Board, Parks Art Recreation and Culture 
Advisory Commission, Planning Commission, and Port and Harbor Advisory Commission. 


